Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
FOR USE OF ODESSA POLICE DEPARTMENT FIRING RANGE
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ODESSA AND ECTOR COUNTY ISD

DATE: July 17, 2012

The Interlocal Agreement between the City of Odessa and ECISD for the use of
the Odessa Police Department Firing Range located at 3000 S. Dixie, Odessa,
Texas.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Interlocal Agreement
between the City of Odessa and ECISD as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Brian J. Moersch
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Human Resources



